Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
[J Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
[1 cCapital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

;ﬂ Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
| Primary Sponsor: Rick Blackwell - District 12 |

| Amount: $72,011.07 Date: 3/5/2015 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Paving of the Following Roadways:

Pikes Peak Boulevard from Manslick Road to Table Mountain Avenue  $80,000

Greenview Drive from Lower Hunters Trace to Hunters Point Circle $70,000
Johnsontown Road from Yuma Way to Johnsontown Drive $28,000
$178,000
Funding Sources (in order of application)
*D12 Paving $5,000.68 8101-410-8105-148923-822702
*D12 MAP $72,011.07 8672-410-8106-048212-822702
*D12 MAP MATCH $44,000.00 8676-410-8106-048212-822702
*D12 CIF $56.979.25 Account to be assigned by OMB
Total Funding Sources $178,000

**See Separate CIF Request form

City Agency: Public Works & Assets
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 502.574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose. :
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Kennedx, Liz

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Kennedy, Liz

Cc: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: D12 Paving Requests

Public works will accept the funding.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: D12 Paving Requests

Andrew —

Will you please confirm that Public Works will accept funding to pave the following roadways?

Pikes Peak Boulevard from Manslick Road to Table Mountain Avenue $80,000

Greenview Drive from Lower Hunters Trace to Hunters Point Circle $70,000

Johnsontown Road from Yuma Way to Johnsontown Drive $28.000
$178,000

Funding Sources (in order of application)

**D12 Paving $5,009.68 8101-410-8105-148923-822702

D12 MAP $72,011.07 8672-410-8106-048212-822702

D12 MAP MATCH $44,000.00 8676-410-8106-048212-822702

D12 CIF $56.979.25 Account to be assigned by OMB

Total Funding Sources $178,000

Thank you,

Liz Kennedy

Liz Kennedy, Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Rick Blackwell

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
{(502) 574-1112 [: (502) 574-3363

www.RickBlackwell.com




Kennedy, Liz

= N e
From: Blackwell, Rick
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 12:40 PM
To: MetroCouncilClerk
Cc: Kennedy, Liz
Subject: D12 Paving - MAP/MAP MATCH & CIF

I authorize Liz Kennedy to sign the paperwork for District 12 Paving CIF & MAP paperwork.

Thanks,
Rick

Councilman Rick Blackwell
Louisville Metro Council District 12
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202
{502)574-1112
Rick.Blackwell@louisvilleky.gov

@Sign up for District 12's e-Newsletter!




